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SAN FRANCISCO
HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

MEMORANDUM

To: | Human Services Commission (“HSC”)
From: | Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary
Date: | September 14, 2023
Subject: | August 24, 2023 Regular Meeting Action List

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.

HSC adopted the minutes of the August 1, 2023 Regular Meeting as
circulated.

HSC presented the August Employee of the Month award to JUAN
CORTEZ, CalWORKs Employment Specialist.

HSC approved the FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 HUMAN SERVICES
COMMISSION ANNUAL STATEMENT OF PURPOSE.

HSC authorized the 59th COUNTY LETTER OF AGREEMENT with the
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES (CDSS).

HSC authorized the adoption of the HOMELESSNESS AND
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING FUND annual hearing findings.

HSC authorized new grant agreements with:

SAFE & SOUND

ARRIBA JUNTOS

BAY AREA COMMUNITY RESOURCES
BAYANIHAN EQUITY CENTER

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTER
CURRY SENIOR CENTER

FARMING HOPE

FROM THE HEART

HOMEY

TENDERLOIN NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

¢ THE RICHMOND NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER

HSC authorized a grant modification with SAN FRANCISCO-MARIN
FOOD BANK.



